

BRIAN L. PETERSON

Financial Analyst /
Brokerage Associate



5353 Wayzata Blvd
Suite 400
Minneapolis, MN 55416

Phone: 952.820.1642
Fax: 952.516.6011
Cell: 763.370.8345
bpeterson@northco.com

SPECIALIZATION

*Brokerage Services/
Financial Analysis*

MAJOR CLIENTS SERVED

- Wells Fargo
- Western Bank
- M & I Bank
- Kensington Bank
- Comcast Spotlight
- Presidium Asset Management
- Trimont Asset Management
- Navigator Real Estate Group
- Hillcrest Golf Club
- Newman Golf Group
- Four Seasons Resort
- Golden Eagle Golf Club
- Black Bear Golf Club
- Hudson Golf Course
- Princeton Golf Course
- Bulrush Golf Club
- Holiday Lodge Golf Course
- Woodland Ridge Golf Course
- 5th Ave Live! Development

CAREER SUMMARY

Brian brings new insight to the Grubb & Ellis | Northco team. With a background in accounting and finance, Brian adds value to the Northco team with comprehensive financial evaluation, giving clients the best possible advantage in every transaction. He is currently involved in a large number of commercial deals for industrial, retail, office, and investment properties.

Brian is also a member of the Northco Golf and Hospitality Group, which focuses on the acquisition, disposition, and consulting for golf and resort properties. Brian specializes in various legal, accounting, investment, marketing, and financing activities.

EXPERIENCE

- Brokerage Associate, Grubb & Ellis | Northco 2010 – Present
- Financial Analyst, Grubb & Ellis | Northco 2009 – Present
- Design Team Member, Electronic Design Co 2007 – 2008

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Licensed Minnesota Real Estate Agent
- Licensed Wisconsin Real Estate Agent
- MN Society of Certified Public Accountants

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science in Accounting, Saint Cloud State University, St. Cloud, MN
- A.A.S. Engineering – St. Paul, MN